



ARYA ANIL

+918105116794 | draryaanil@outlook.com

Kollam, India 691010

LinkedIn: [linkedin.com/in/arya-anil-86197025a](https://www.linkedin.com/in/arya-anil-86197025a)

Education

06/2021

JSS Dental College and Hospital | Mysore, Karnataka
Master of Dental Surgery: Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery (Gold medalist)

- **Received gold medal for securing highest marks (77.29%) in MDS examination.**

08/2016

Azeezia College of Dental Sciences and Research | Kollam, Kerala
Bachelor of Dental Surgery: Kerala University of Health Sciences (KUHS) - 66.24%

- Compulsory Rotatory Residential Internship (CRR) of 1 year completed in March 2017

06/2010

Sree Narayana Trust Central School | Kollam, Kerala, India
Higher Secondary Education : CBSE-80%

Skills

- Treatment Planning
- Infection Control
- Practice based learning
- Emergency dental care
- Dento-alveolar surgery
- Maxillofacial trauma care
- Maxillofacial pathology
- Patient health education
- Decision making under pressure

Professional summary

Dedicated and inquisitive maxillofacial surgeon committed to providing patients with the best care possible. Offering 5 years background in diagnosing and treating patients with various conditions affecting oral and maxillofacial regions.

Clinical Experience

08/2021 - 07/2022

Ashtamudi Dental And Cosmetic Clinic | Kollam, India
Consultant

- Management of minor oral surgical procedures including surgical removal of impacted teeth.
- Assessment and management of pathologies of jaws and face.
- Treatment of issues of oral mucosa including mouth ulcers and infections.
- Assessment and management of temporomandibular joint disorders.

02/2021 - 03/2021

HCG Bharath Hospital and institute of Oncology | Mysore, Karnataka, India
Trainee

- Trained in managing cases under head and neck surgery.
- Extended scope of practice gained in outpatient services- assessment, minor procedures, and post-surgical follow-up of patient care.
- Assisted in surgical procedures including pre-operative workup and perioperative assistance - as a part of post-graduate curriculum.

12/2020 - 01/2021

Regional Cancer Centre | Trivandrum, Kerala, India
Trainee

- Trained in management of cases under head and neck surgery.
- Extended scope of practice gained in outpatient services- assessment, minor procedures, and post-surgical follow-up of patient care.
- Assisted in surgical procedures including pre-operative

- High ethical standards
- Professional demeanor

workup and perioperative assistance - as a part of the post-graduate curriculum

- Participated in clinical study seminars and case discussions.

05/2018 - 06/2021

JSS Dental College and Hospital | Mysore, Karnataka, India

Junior Resident

- Outpatient assessment, pre-operative work-up, planning for surgical procedure.
- Assisted and performed surgical cases under supervision, post-operative care, and follow-up of these cases in different maxillofacial sub-specialties-Maxillofacial trauma, Orthognathic surgery, Maxillofacial pathology and primary cleft lip and palate surgery
- JSS dental college and hospital has a scheme called “JSS smile”, which treats cleft lip and palate patients free of cost, enabling learning and understanding the fine arts of cleft surgeries
- Clinical postings in medical specialties: Anaesthesia, ENT, Internal medicine, Emergency medicine, Plastic surgery, Neurosurgery, orthopaedics, Ophthalmology, Head and Neck oncosurgery
- Participated in teaching undergraduates and junior oral and maxillofacial trainees in providing clinical classes and lectures.

02/2018 - 04/2018

Government Taluk Hospital | Nedungolam, Kollam, Kerala, India

Senior House Surgeon

- Out-patient assessments
- Assisting and performing more than 200 cases under supervision which includes oral prophylaxis and routine primary dental care, teeth restorations, extraction of teeth, assessment of radiographs
- Prescribing medications and patient education

Affiliations

- Association of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeons of India (AOMSI) - Life Member
- Kerala Dental Council - Reg no:19356
- Member of Indian Dental Association

Publications

Single dose pre-operative intravenous antibiotic versus 5 day post operative per oral antibiotic therapy in third molar surgery- Published in Journal of Clinical and Diagnostic

Research/Academic Activities

Scientific Papers presented:

1. "Successful management of Ameloblastom in a patient on bisphosphonate therapy": a case report"- OOO Conclave organized by Pushpagiri College of Dental Sciences, Kerala. December 2020

Scientific Posters presented:

1. "Cicatricial ectropion : Repair with full thickness skin graft"- 44th annual National Conference, Bangalore, November 2019

2. "Comparison of presurgical and post surgical antibiotic therapy following lower third molar disimpaction" – Student Research Fair 2021, organized by Dental Education Unit (Unit of CCLPE), JSS Dental College & Hospital, Mysore. April 2021

Conferences Attended

1. Hands on Basic Life Support Course – Special interest group-Management of medical problems and medical emergencies in dentistry. JSS Dental college and Hospital, Mysore August 2018
2. AOCMF Course-Management of Facial Trauma, Chennai, February 2019
3. Safety and Infection Control in Dental School, CDE programme, JSS Dental College and Hospital, Mysore, February 2019
4. Oral Cancer update, CDE Programme, JSS Dental college Mysore, April 2019
5. Correction of post-traumatic facial deformities, CDE Programme, SDM Dental College, Dharwad, June 2019
6. Pain Management – Scenario the secret of effectiveness, JSS Dental college Mysore, August 2019
7. 44th Annual Conference of AOMSI, Bangalore, November 2019
8. International CDE Programme on Oral Oncology Maxillofacial Trauma and Implantology, JSS Dental College and Hospital, Mysore and South Asian Society of Oral Maxillofacial implantology in association with Japan Academy of Maxillofacial Implants, February 2020
9. Maxillofacial Trauma – A cruise from diagnosis to treatment, International CDE programme , November 2020
10. OOO Conclave 2020, Organised by Kerala State Chapter and hosted by Pushpagiri College of Dental Sciences. Kerala, December 2020
11. PROMPT 2021, National review class organised by Pushpagiri College of Dental Sciences in association with AOMSI Kerala State Branch, January 2021
12. Student Research Fair 2021, Unit of CCLPE, JSS Dental

College and Hospital, Mysore, April 2021.

Personal Profile

- Date of birth: 8 July 1992
- Nationality: Indian
- Gender: Female
- Marital status: Married
- Language proficiency: English, Malayalam, Hindi, Kannada, Tamil.
- Passport no: P1389104
- Visa status: Residence

References

- Dr Sathish
Professor
Department of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery
JSS Dental College & Hospital, Mysore
Email ID: drsathish75@gmail.com
Contact no: +919845310737
- Dr Sujeeth Kumar Shetty
Professor & HOD
Department of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery
JSS Dental College & Hospital, Mysore
Email ID: shettymaxfac@shettymaxfac@gmail.com
Contact no: +919741517281

Declaration

I do hereby state that all the information revealed above are true to the best of my knowledge.

I appreciate you for keeping this information confidential
Arya Anil